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Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements
Change of description of proposed development
Change in site boundaries .

Other (as specified below)
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On Mon, Nov 21, 2016 at 9:50 AM, Cheryl Ward <c.ward@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Hazard

| was just after a quick progress update on this one, the application is due to be determined on
Wednesday and wondered whether we are on track with any amendments as requested in my
letter of 7 November 2016 or whether we might be looking at an extension to the time limit. The
only thing is, with Christmas in the way and already having a significant amount of other apps due
before this any revised date may unfortunately tip over into January.

Do let me know how you are getting on.

Many thanks

Cheryl Ward

iMrs Cheryl Ward
Planning Officer

North York Moors National Park

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 58P
T: 01430772700

F: 01439 772711

E-mail; planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal working Mon - Thurs
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